

April 21, 1932

Mr. R. B. Pierce
Manager, Refining Dept.
Louisiana Oil Refining Corp.
Shreveport, La.

My dear Mr. Pierce:

I am enclosing herewith a copy of our medical record on your Mr. [REDACTED]. Our record will show that this man was examined on two occasions by members of my staff and that on the occasion of our last visit in April 1931, he had not been experiencing any appreciable exposure and so was not examined. There is nothing in the entire record to indicate even the vaguest suspicion of lead intoxication. At one time he was advised to wear rubber gloves when handling the small quantities of Ethyl fluid which he was using in Knock-test demonstrations. There was no reason for doing this except that he said he occasionally spilled a drop or two of fluid on his bare hands. Under the customary conditions of work of the type he was doing, there is no occasion for lead exposure and there is no reason to believe that Mr. [REDACTED] had such exposure.

If at any time a claim is made that he has had injury from the absorption of lead, it would be highly desirable at the earliest possible time to obtain samples of urine and faeces for analysis for lead. It would be undesirable to raise the question except as it is brought to your attention. In case such a thing should develop, and you have an opportunity to have such samples obtained, you should notify me at once in order that I may send you suitable containers and proper instructions for collecting the samples.

Very truly yours,

RAK:IS

RE 0017002